

Re: Urgent RFQ for RMEX-0369 Extrusion - Jindal (G103291)

Req



Vinit Jha

...

To: Ritic Jain; Sushant Yadav; Suryakanta Tripathy

Mon 7/14/2025 12:47 PM

Cc: O K Sharma; DF Extrusion COE; Naveen Hebbar; Reeturaj Mohan

Dear Sushant / Roitic

Must have to be ensured that every month orders to be received of these alloy around 5000Kg , as you mentioned in below mail . Casted alloy of quantity of finish 18T , must be exhausted well with 4 to 5 Month without fail .

Warm Regards**Vinit jha****Technical Head**

(Sr General Manager)

Jindal aluminum limited**Ex-471, Mob-9611195323****Fax-(080) 23713333****From:** Ritic Jain <ritic.jain@jindalaluminium.com>**Sent:** Monday, July 14, 2025 12:39 PM**To:** Sushant Yadav <sushant@jindalaluminium.com>; Suryakanta Tripathy <suryakanta.tripathy@jindalaluminium.com>**Cc:** O K Sharma <oksharma@jindalaluminium.com>; DF Extrusion COE <dfextcoe@jindalaluminium.com>; Naveen

Hebbar <knaveenkumar@jindalaluminium.com>; Reeturaj Mohanty <reeturaj.mohanty@jindalaluminium.com>;

Venkataramana B <venkat@jindalaluminium.com>; PPC-BF <ppc-bf@jindalaluminium.com>; A.S. Ganesan

<asganesan@jindalaluminium.com>; Vikram Sharma <vsharma@jindalaluminium.com>; Vinit Jha

<vjha@jindalaluminium.com>

Subject: Re: Urgent RFQ for RMEX-0369 Extrusion - Jindal (G103291)

Dear Mr.Sushant,

As per the instructions from VJ sir ,

Based on the customer's attached mail, Customer lift this 3103 alloys around 5MT monthly (of our existing section 0369 [JAL Section G103291] So, based on the marketing confirmation then we will be able to cast thi alloy in the DP2 Press as an undertaking company clause.

@Suryakanta Tripathy:- Please cast this alloys in DP2 Press as confirmed with @VJ sir.

Thanks & Regards

Ritic Jain

Business Operations

M: +91 8077301017 | L: +91 8023-155-715 (158)

www.JindalAluminium.com**From:** Sushant Yadav <sushant@jindalaluminium.com>**Sent:** Friday, July 11, 2025 2:30 PM**To:** Vinit Jha <vjha@jindalaluminium.com>**Cc:** O K Sharma <oksharma@jindalaluminium.com>; Ritic Jain <ritic.jain@jindalaluminium.com>; DF Extrusion COE

<dfextcoe@jindalaluminium.com>; O K Sharma <oksharma@jindalaluminium.com>; Naveen Hebbar

<knaveenkumar@jindalaluminium.com>; Suryakanta Tripathy <suryakanta.tripathy@jindalaluminium.com>; Reeturaj

Mohanty <reeturaj.mohanty@jindalaluminium.com>; Venkataramana B <venkat@jindalaluminium.com>; PPC-BF <ppc

bf@jindalaluminium.com>

Subject: Re: Urgent RFQ for RMEX-0369 Extrusion - Jindal (G103291)

Dear Sir